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THE BLACK SASH 7  DIE SWART SERP 

Natal Midionds Region 

20 August 1993 

Dear Melody 

Please could you ensure that thc tollowing statement from The Black Sash is forwarded to the Techniecal Cowmittee: Fundamental Rights. 

The Black Sash is deeply concerncd about the inclusion of the "right to life " clause (Fundamental Righte and Freedoms: Life 3.(1) and the fact that therc has been grossly inadequate consultation with women around this issue. We urge the Technical Committee to insist that, until appropriate abortion reforms are in place, it be excluded from the Bill, 

Yours sincerely 

B 
Jenny Clarence 
Gander Portfolio 
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